' g Republic of the Philippines
T T DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS R
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY ‘ )
' MANILA

September 25, 2020

MEMORANDUM

TO : OIC - Regional Director LORETA M. MALALUAN | -\ 20"
Regional Office No. II -
Tuguegarao City, Cagayan

ATTENTION : District Engineer EDITHA R. BABARAN
Isabela 3rd DEO

Transmitted herewith is the duly approved Request for Modification for the project under
FY 2020 General Appropriation Act (GAA), viz:

Date As per GAA/Original | As Modified
Approved Project Description
1. Jct Natl-Potia Rd - K0342 + 476 - K0O342 Jct Natl-Potia Rd - KO342 + 476 - K0342 +

+ 511, K0342 + 532 - K0342 + 572, 517.20, K0342 + 543 - K0342 + 561.70,
K0342 + 597 - K0342 + 615, K0342 + | K0342 + 582.10 - K0342 + 627.50, K0342

640 - K0342 +706, K0342 + 779 - + 637.20 - K0342 + 652.20, K0342 +
K0342 + 791, K0342 + 844 - K0342 + | 721.50 - K0342 + 736.90, K0342 +
860, K0342 + 870 - K0342 +900, 790.50 - K0342 + 806.20, K0342 + 822 -
S b K0342 + 904 - K0342 +962 K0342 +845.50, K0342 + 846.90 - K0342
ggt%_"gzgr + 908, K0342 + 981.20 - K0342 + 999.10,
' K0342 + 1026.30 - K0343 + 059.20
CW-1 — Construction of CW-1 -
Road Slope Protection Construction of Road Slope
Structure / 825.00 P 5,684,000 Protection Structure / P 5,684,000
Square Meters 1,066.50 Square Meters
EAO £ 116,000 EAO £ 116,000
Total: ? 5,800,000 Total: P 5,800,000

In this regard, please be reminded that a project can only be modified once as prescribed
under the FY 2020 GAA, and all approved modifications shall be posted in the DPWH
website within five (5) days from receipt thereof. Failure to comply with this
requirement shall be meted with appropriate sanctions.

Please be guided accordingly.

Senior/Undersecretary
Undersecretary for Regional Operations
Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

Cc: Undersecretary MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL, Ph.D., Planning Service and PPP
Assistant Secretary EUGENIO R. PIPO, JR., Regional Operations in Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

2.1 ETP/MLS



Republic of the Philippines :
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS ’ \

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY '
MANILA
SEP 2 4 2000
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated May 27, 2020 of OIC - Regional Director LORETA
M. MALALUAN, DPWH-REGION II, endorsing the request of District Engineer EDITHA R.
BABARAN, Isabela 3" DEO for the modification of project under the FY 2020 GAA, to wit:

001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System

Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of
National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and Landslide
- Secondary Roads

Jct Natl-Potia Rd - K0342 + 476 - K0342 + 511,
K0342 + 532 - K0342 + 572, K0342 + 597 -
K0342 + 615, K0342 + 640 - K0342 +706, K0342

As per GAA/Original | As Modified
Project Description
UACS No. 310108100366000
Project ID: P00400067LZ

001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System

Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of
National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and Landslide
- Secondary Roads

Jct Natl-Potia Rd - K0342 + 476 - K0342 + 517.20,
K0342 + 543 - K0342 + 561.70, K0342 + 582.10
- K0342 + 627.50, K0342 + 637.20 - K0342 +

+ 779 - K0342 + 791, K0342 + 844 - K0342 + | 652.20, K0342 + 721.50 - K0342 + 736.90,
860, K0342 + 870 - K0342 +900, K0342 + 904 - | K0342 + 790.50 - K0342 + 806.20, K0342 + 822
K0342 +962 - K0342 +845.50, K0342 + 846.90 - K0342 +
908, K0342 + 981.20 - K0342 + 999.10, K0342
+ 1026.30 - K0343 + 059.20
Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation (P) Physical Target Unit Cost | Estimated Cost
CW-1 - CW-1 -
Cogirdugtlfged ’ 651889'70 £ 5,684,000 Cogﬂrgcg'%';;gtgﬁad g S’329.58 P 5,684,000
/Pr;;eﬂion Structure / qul;::e e /gtructure / 1/ Mcgt;::e e
825.00 Square -1 1,066.50 Square
Meters Meters
EAO - P 116,000 EAO - £ 116,000
Total: £ 5,800,000 Total: ? 5,800,000
Justification: '

o Modification is sought due to increase in physical target caused by decreased in height of stone masonry

from 3.5m to 3m.

limits.

—

e The physical target does not coincide with the original station limit which resulted in change of station

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,

approval hereof is recommended.

in Regions 1, I, III, IV-A, V and CAR

APPROV DISAPPROVED:
\
W /’

 —
MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

2.1 ETP/MLS

Department of Public Works and Highways
Oftlce of the Secretary

WINOC04062




